RESUME for Thomas G. Fuduric

OBJECTIVE:

To perform in an instructional role as part of a university or adult continuing education experience available to students and professionals. I look forward to the opportunity to put my overall construction industry experience, particularly my knowledge in safety and human resource management, along with my teaching skills, to use as an integral part of an overall effort, providing a meaningful educational experience to eager learners.

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

Clemson University

Nieri Family Department of Construction Science and Management

Industry Expert Lecturer

Responsible for developing course materials and teaching Construction Safety, Introduction to Construction, and Professional Lecture Series

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Harper Corporation, General Contractors

Director, Human Resources and Safety & Health

Responsible for overall human resource and safety functions including personnel administration, salary and benefit administration, and safety and health management.

Touchstone Business Solutions, Inc.

Executive Consultant

Responsible for business development, client relations, and delivery of consulting and training services. Design, develop, and deliver consulting services to meet particular needs of clients.

Beers Skanska, Inc./York Construction Vice President, Human Resources

Responsible for overall human resource function including personnel administration, salary and benefit administration, along with the management of human resource staff. Led the development and delivery of three significant leadership training programs and served as an instructor as well as administrator for the process.

<u>Threatt-Michael Construction Company</u> Director, Human Resources	Greenville, SC December 1988 – April 1991		
		Ashmore Bros./Ballenger Group	Greenville, SC
		Personnel & Safety Manager	May 1973 – December 1988

INSTRUCTIONAL EXPERIENCES:

- Throughout my career, I have been invited to guest lecture and deliver presentations to classes in Clemson's Department of Construction Science and Management on topics including Human Resource Management, Safety in Construction, and Ethics.
- Developed and delivered *Supervisory Development* for all operating groups of Ballenger Group.
- Instructor for Carolinas Associated General Contractors Association and Greenville Technical College in delivering *Project SuperVISION* courses
- Served as "Professional Presenter" to classes at SC Business Week.
- Led the teams to develop Leadership Quest, MBA Leadership, and Super Success programs within York Construction and Beers Skanska and served as Instructor in all programs.

EDUCATION:

Bachelor of Science Degree, Administrative Management, Clemson University, 1973 Graduate of Piedmont Management Institute, Greenville, SC

January 2020 – Present

Clemson, SC

Greenville, SC August 2003 – December 2019

Greenville, SC July 2001 – August 2003

Greenville, SC/Atlanta, GA

April 1991 – July 2001